

**Subject:** [Expression of Interest List]  
**Date:** Monday, 18 March 2024 at 14:33:17 Central European Standard Time  
**From:** Roisin Campbell  
**To:** Daria Nochevnik  
**CC:** Michaela Duve, LCsecretariat  
**Attachments:** image001.jpg

Dear Daria,

I would like to thank you once again for the workshop last week.

As requested, following the meeting, I circulated a call for expression of interest to our members for them to access and comment on the template.

Please find below the individual expressions of interest:

- Peter Law, Equinor: [peterl@equinor.com](mailto:peterl@equinor.com)
- James Spencer, Axpo: [james.spencer@axpo.com](mailto:james.spencer@axpo.com)
- Miranda Hearn, Centrica: [miranda.hearn@centrica.com](mailto:miranda.hearn@centrica.com)
- Joseph Phelan, Bp: [joseph.phelan@uk.bp.com](mailto:joseph.phelan@uk.bp.com)
- Matthew East, Bp: [matthew.east@bp.com](mailto:matthew.east@bp.com)
- Franziska Langer, Verbund: [franziska.langer@verbund.com](mailto:franziska.langer@verbund.com)
- Katja Haenisch, Uniper: [katja.haenisch@uniper.energy](mailto:katja.haenisch@uniper.energy)
- Anne Springob, Uniper: [anne.springob@uniper.energy](mailto:anne.springob@uniper.energy)
- Mathias Flecke-Broeer, EnBW: [m.flecke-broeer@enbw.com](mailto:m.flecke-broeer@enbw.com)
- Annabel Dearing, EnBW: [a.dearing@enbw.com](mailto:a.dearing@enbw.com)
- Róisín Campbell, Energy Traders Europe: [r.campbell@efet.org](mailto:r.campbell@efet.org)

If you can provide an update as to when members can expect to be given access to the template, that would be great.

Best wishes,

**Róisín Campbell**  
*Legal Intern, Legal Committee*  
[EFET](#)  
Email: [r.campbell@efet.org](mailto:r.campbell@efet.org)